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Erected in 1902 at a cost of $20,000, the former Great Northern Railway Depot
is located at the southwest corner of First Street and Tenth Avenue in Princeton,
Minnesota, The depot is constructed of a creme-colored brick with trimmings
(lintels, sills, copings, parapets, and finials) of rusticated and carved sand-
stone, The structure is one storey in height with the exception of a second
storey storage room above the transverse gable of the depot proper. It measures
approximately thirty-two by two hundred feet in plan.

The design, a combination of the Queen Anne and the Jacobean, is attributed
to J.C. Patterson, resident engineer of the Great Northern Railway. Construction
was under the direction of contractors Libby and Nelson of Minneapolis, Materials
were, for the most part, obtained locally.

In plan, the building is comprised of two parts: the depot proper and the
baggage/freight section., Within the depot are two large spaces measuring twenty-
five by thirty feet and thirty feet square formerly used as womens'and mens'waiting
rooms. These two rooms are separated by a passageway to either side of which (within
the transverse gabled section) are toilets and the depot office. Beyond the mens'
waiting room one enters the freight section. This is comprised of three spaces: =
a baggage room (18'0" by 30'0"), an express room (18'0" by 30'0"), and the freight
house (30'0" by 80'0"). i

The interior finish of the depot is of red oak with floors of hard maple,
The interior of the freight section is unfinished., A stone platform runs the
total length of the structure on the track side, The former timber platform at
the end of the freight house has been removed,

When the depot ceased its function to the Great Northern Railway, it was
acquired by the City of Princeton. It is presently undergoing restoration/
preservation in an effort to adapt it to a multiple use as a city library, county
historical society, and youth center., The building is in a good state of repair
and maintenance,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1902, the Princeton Great Northern Railroad Depot was for 70 years the focus
of commercial trangportation in the Princeton area,

The village of Princeton was incorporated as a village in 1877.
it was a small lumbering and logging town located on the edge of the northern forests,

yet isolated from the neighboring communities of St. Cloud and Elk River,

At that time

In 1886

the railroad had built north to connect Princeton with Elk River and a frame depot

was constructed to handle rail traffic,

By 1902 the focus of Princeton commerce

had changed .from timber to agriculture and light industry, and the depot once used
as a way station for northern bound laborers was found to be inddequate for trans-

porting newer commercial products.
then under the direction of James J. Hill began construction of a new depot.

depot had its formal grand opening on January 30, 1903,

In September of 1902 the Great Northern Railroad

This

The commbdities shipped from the depot were bricks, potatoes, livestock and

dairy products,
industry,

This volume continued until 1927-28,

The manufacture of bricks was for many years Princeton's leading

Four brick yards produced twenty million bricks annually and required on
the average forty-seven train loads of forty cars each to ship the brick to customers.

During the early 1900s potato production

resulted in an average seasonal shipment of up to two thousand cars or a million and
a half bushels of potatoes to southern markets.
potato warehouses had been constructed along the railroad tracks to hold the regionally
produced potatoes and those shipped in from the Red River Valley for processing in

local plants,

By the late 1940s thirty-seven

During this same period the railroad shipped on the average of 75,000

pounds of butter and cheese and 60,000 pounds of poultry, grain products and $150,000

of livestock,

continued through the 1940s.

This diversified agriculture expanded and agricultural shipments

Although the large scale parcels shipped by rail diminished in the 1950s rail

service continued until 1972-73,

was purchased from Burlington Northern in 1972,
hall but today it has been adaptively used to house the Mille Lacs County Historical
Society, the Princeton Youth Center and the Princeton Library.

Through the efforts of city officials the depot

Initially it was used as the city
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